
 

  

CITY OF TEMECULA  

AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO:  City Manager/City Council 

 

FROM: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk 

 

DATE: April 22, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Receive Presentation Regarding the City's Boards, Committees, and Commissions 

and Provide General Direction Regarding the Same 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PREPARED BY:  Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk 

 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council receive a presentation regarding the 

jurisdiction, recruitment, and selection process of the City's boards, committees, and commissions 

and provide general direction regarding the same.    

 

BACKGROUND:  On January 28, 2025, when considering the annual recruitment and 

selection process and joint meetings, the City Council provided unanimous direction for a 

wholesale review of the City’s boards, committees, and commissions. The City’s existing boards, 

committees and commissions were established at different times over the last 35-year history for 

various purposes. The City Council asked staff to conduct historical and regional research related 

to the existing boards, committees and commissions. Based on the research presented at tonight’s 

meeting, the City Council will provide direction on a variety of matters related to boards, 

committees, and commissions, including but not limited to purpose and jurisdiction, selection and 

recruitment process, joint meetings, and implementation of any desired changes. 

 

Staff will receive the general direction from City Council at tonight’s meeting, implement 

administrative changes as needed, evaluate any changes to existing resolutions and/or ordinances, 

and return to Council for formal approval, if needed, at a future Council meeting with items under 

the Consent Calendar.      

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  None 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 


